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From: Wallace, Joel M.
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:38 AM
To: 'Horton, Sara Tonnies'; Lyerla, Bradford P.; Esat, Yusuf; Ray, Chad J.
Cc: Aly, Imron T.; Ahn, Cindy S.; Riaz, Ahmed M.T.; Feld, Tara; Turnelius, Bridget
Subject: RE: Hospira, Inc. v. Fresenius Kabi USA, LLC, 16-cv-651 (N.D. Ill.)
Attachments: Dexmed - Jt Mtn Status Conf.DOCX

All, 
 
As discussed with Yusuf on our call, attached is a draft joint motion requesting a status conference for 
next week.  I have left a blank for Hospira to insert the language about the Amneal trial, as requested. 
 
Also, the parties discussed a request for the addition 42 day fact discovery period after the issuance of the 
claim construction ruling under LPR 1.3.  Fresenius Kabi would prefer to reopen fact discovery to amend 
its contentions and issue written discovery based on the ruling, if needed. Hospira indicated that it would 
not likely oppose such a request.   
 
Please provide edits to the joint motion today, so we may get the request on file.   
 
Best, 
Joel 
 
From: Horton, Sara Tonnies [mailto:SHorton@jenner.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 10:28 AM 
To: Wallace, Joel M. <JWallace@schiffhardin.com>; Lyerla, Bradford P. <BLyerla@jenner.com>; Esat, Yusuf 
<YEsat@jenner.com>; Ray, Chad J. <CRay@jenner.com> 
Cc: Aly, Imron T. <IAly@schiffhardin.com>; Ahn, Cindy S. <CAhn@schiffhardin.com>; Riaz, Ahmed M.T. 
<ARiaz@schiffhardin.com>; Feld, Tara <TFeld@schiffhardin.com>; Turnelius, Bridget <bturnelius@schiffhardin.com> 
Subject: RE: Hospira, Inc. v. Fresenius Kabi USA, LLC, 16-cv-651 (N.D. Ill.) 
 
Joel,  
We will be back to you on this next week. 
Best,  
Sara 
 
From: Wallace, Joel M. [mailto:JWallace@schiffhardin.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 9:17 AM 
To: Lyerla, Bradford P. <BLyerla@jenner.com>; Esat, Yusuf <YEsat@jenner.com>; Horton, Sara Tonnies 
<SHorton@jenner.com>; Ray, Chad J. <CRay@jenner.com> 
Cc: Aly, Imron T. <IAly@schiffhardin.com>; Ahn, Cindy S. <CAhn@schiffhardin.com>; Riaz, Ahmed M.T. 
<ARiaz@schiffhardin.com>; Feld, Tara <TFeld@schiffhardin.com>; Turnelius, Bridget <bturnelius@schiffhardin.com> 
Subject: Hospira, Inc. v. Fresenius Kabi USA, LLC, 16-cv-651 (N.D. Ill.) 
 
Counsel, 
 
As you aware, the Court took the parties’ briefing and oral argument for claim construction under 
consideration last December.  In the interest in moving the litigation forward, Fresenius Kabi believes a 
joint submission asking for a status conference might help get this issue back before the Court.  Would 
Hospira be amenable to such a joint request?   
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Regards, 
Joel 
 

Joel M. Wallace 
Associate  
jwallace@schiffhardin.com  
d +1.312.258.5619 | f +1.312.258.5600  
 
Schiff Hardin LLP  
233 South Wacker Drive | Suite 7100 | Chicago, IL 60606  
schiffhardin.com | v-card | view bio  

------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message and any attachments may contain confidential 
information protected by the attorney-client or other privilege. 
If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, 
please reply to the sender that you received the message in 
error. Then delete it. Thank you. 
------------------------------------------------------------------- 

  

 

Sara Horton 
 
Jenner & Block LLP 
353 N. Clark Street, Chicago, IL 60654-3456  |  jenner.com 
+1 312 840 7618 | TEL  
SHorton@jenner.com 
Download V-Card  |  View Biography  

 
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized 
use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it 
from your system. 
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